Kaxdi Smith

From: John Rambo

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 2:35 PM

To: Kaydi Smith; David Jordan; Dusty Hopkins
Subject: Agenda Request for 11/19/24 meeting
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Can | get Susan Pollock’s home on Mac dr. on the agenda please, I'll try to make it a brief discussion.

I've spoken to David about this a few times about the city potentially entering a contract with Susan to have the city
demo her house and she would agree to reimburse the city. David expressed to me the lack of cash flow and | totally
understand the situation, I've communicated this to Susan and she understands and would feel better if we could at the
very least get the ball rolling on the “paperwork “ and any formal stuff so if and when the funds become available,
hopefully then expedite the demo process.

This agenda request is to basically share this info with the other council members, gather their thoughts and opinions
and hopefully move in a direction that benefits everyone.

Thanks,
John Rambo
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City of Sweeny



